The medieval fortress of Severin

Descriere

The medieval fortress of Severin was built in the 13th century at the initiative of the
Hungarian Kingdom, which erected this fortress for defense on the southern border of
the Banat of Severin. The first garrison of the fortress was formed by the knights of St.
John. The fortress had a strategic position, being located on the Danube and in the
immediate vicinity of the old Roman fort Drobeta. The construction was carried out
during the XIll - XV centuries, during which the fortress was permanently fortified,
enlarged and strengthened. The construction was defended by a deep water ditch,
whose traces can be seen even today, being surrounded by two rows of stone walls,
supported by 6 defense towers. The Ottoman invasions subjected the fortress to a long
series of sieges over the centuries. The most devastating attack was during the time of
Soliman the Magnificent, in 1524, when the walls were completely destroyed, practically
from the fortifications remaining only a single tower, called the Tower of Severus, which
led to the establishment of the name of the town today, Drobeta Turnu-Severin.
Following a large rehabilitation project, the fortress can be admired today in all its
grandeur.
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